From: Meri Topchieva <mtopchieva@cpalberta.com>
Sent: September 14, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Mezaun Lakha-Evin <mezaun@cpalberta.com>
Subject: World CP Day (October 6th 2022)

Good afternoon,

Since 2012, communities across Alberta have come together to recognize World Cerebral
Palsy Day. This annual event is designed to raise public awareness about the serious
challenges that remain for people affected by cerebral palsy.

To help us achieve this goal in communities across Alberta, we would like to request a
proclamation of World Cerebral Palsy Day be made in your community to help us raise
awareness locally and to mark this important event.

World Cerebral Palsy Day is October 6, 2022, and if possible, we request the
proclamation be made for this day.

Proclamations can be shared through social media and website, through local newspapers or
magazines. Cerebral Palsy Alberta services over 3900 members across the province,
including Devon. By proclaiming World CP Day in your community, we can work together
to create a bright, more just and sustainable future for all Albertans; empowering men,
women and children with cerebral palsy to love, learn, laugh and live as full citizens.

Together we make a difference!

Cerebral Palsy Alberta offers innovative opportunities for community inclusion and takes a
proactive stance in building capacity for persons with disabilities. Placing the utmost value
on respect and dignity, the CPAA empowers members to live a Life Without Limits. Members
have access to informed and compassionate support services, health and wellness activities
and community advocacy.

Thank you for helping us to create a Life Without Limits. I look forward to hearing from
you.

Respectfully,
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s \
Mezaun Lakha-Evin

Director of Government Relations
Best Regards,

Meri Topchieva

Government Relations and Advocacy Coordinator

Cerebral Palsy Alberta

representing Alberta Ability Network

12001 44 St SE, Calgary, AB T2Z 4G9

Phone: 403- 219-3606

Toll-Free: 1-800-363-2807

Cost-Of-Living Survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/aancostofliving
www.ababilitynetwork.ca



mailto:mtopchieva@cpalberta.com
mailto:mezaun@cpalberta.com
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/aancostofliving
http://www.ababilitynetwork.ca/

